

CONSTITUTION  
of the  
PAPAGO TRIBE.

U.S. NO. 13-68

← 13-68

Article I; The Constitution and By-Laws of the Papago Tribe grants the Papago Council the power to protect the laws and customs and morals of the Tribe, to provide for public welfare, and to regulate domestic relations of members of the Tribe, and

Article II; The Papago Council has the further power to provide for the maintenance of law and order and the administration of justice by establishing a Tribal Court, or courts, and a police force, and defining the powers and duties of such courts and police, and

Article III; The Papago Council, in pursuance of its accepted plan for reorganization and development of the Tribal Government, can exercise the further power to appoint subordinate boards and officers and to prescribe their duties and powers,

RESOLVED, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PAPAGO COUNCIL; That it hereby appoints the Papago Law and Order Board consisting of eleven; (1) members with one member being appointed by the people of each of the eleven Districts of the Papago Reservations;

Article IV; That they shall serve at the grace of the people and the District Councils, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Papago Law and Order Board shall meet at least once a month at a time and place to be prescribed by its members;

... That at the first regular meeting in April next year within the membership a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and such other officers shall serve at the pleasure of the Council.

... That the salaries of the members of the Bar and Order Board shall remain per diem and mileage allowances of the same amount as that now paid the members of all of the Boards and Commissions of the Papago Council, and, in accordance therewith as established by the Budget Resolutions of The Papago Council, and

... That the duties and responsibilities of the Papago Bar and Order Board shall include:

1. The review and study of the overall law and order situation on the Papago Reservations, including review of the laws and order laws and all ordinances and resolutions of The Papago Council which pertain to the administration of law and order.
2. Recommendations to the Papago Tribal Court, or courts, Papago Police Department, Papago Advisory Council, The Papago Council, Commissioner of Indian Affairs and the Secretary of the Interior regarding the maintenance of law and order and the administration of justice.

The foregoing resolutions were duly enacted by The Papago Council on April 14, 1967, with a vote of 22 for, 0 against, with 8 not voting, during a meeting at which a quorum was present, pursuant to authority vested in it by Article V, Sections 1(e), (f), and 3(a) and (b) of the Constitution and By-Laws of The Papago Tribe.

was approved by the Secretary of the Board on January 7, 1937,  
(S. 1937-1000) and was approved by the Board on January 10, 1937,  
(S. 1937-1000).

and the Board on the 10th day of December of  
the year 1937, the Board of the Finance Agency  
of the United States, by the Secretary of the  
Board, to make such changes as may be  
deemed necessary and proper in the attached bill.

THE BOARD GENERAL

By \_\_\_\_\_  
Thomas A. Segredo, Chairman

ADMINISTRATIVE

\_\_\_\_\_

RECEIVED

\_\_\_\_\_

ADMINISTRATIVE

*Edward J. Bergin*  
\_\_\_\_\_